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Malave, Erin

From: Ritzy Villar [mvillar@stearnsweaver.com)

Sent:  Thursday, August 19, 2010 5:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Cerrection-Document No. L10000086359-Forensic Innovation Center, LLC

A r———
Dear Sir or Madam

Please correct the mailing and principal business address for the above company as follows:

7935 114" Avenue North
Largo, FL 33773

Thank you.

Maritza Villar

Corporate Legal Assistant

Stearns Weaver Miller Weissler Alhadeff & Sitterson, P.A.
150 W. Flagler Street, Suite 2200

Miami, FL 33130

Direct: (305) 789-3537

Main: (305) 789-3200

Fax: (305) 789-3395

mvillar@stearnsweaver.com

www.stearnsweaver.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this E-mail message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individuai(s) named above. i the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
contact the sender by reply E-mail and destroy all copies of the originat message. Thank you.
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